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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 4:39 PM

To: 'Monica Chung'; SUR

Subject: RE: Market Value of SKN229D Our Ref; 572652

Dear Monica,

The market value of SKN 229D is $72K-$73K (Estimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Monica Chung <Monica_Chung@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 October 2018 3:35 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Market Value of SKN229D Our Ref: 572652

Dear Sirs,

Please let us have the market value. Date of accident - 09/10/18.
Thanks.

Regards,

Monica Chung

Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2552 | F: +65 6225 7402 | monica_chung@sg.msig-asia.com

insurer Claims

MSIG < & Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg & &7 ‘e

A Member of BURTANSR INSURANCE GROUR



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount;
Intended COE Rebate Details
COEExpiry Date: 7
COE Category;

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COERebate Amount:

Tatal Rebate Amount:

The information contained hereinis correct as at 13 Oct 2018
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Singapore NRIC

88887 Cmsie)

SKN229D

No

130c¢t 2018
TOYOTA

CAMRY 2.5 AUTO
Grey

2014

2ARU133640
MRO53AK5004007637
133.0kW (178 bhp)
$28,023.00

30 Apr 2014

30 Apr 2014

0

$31,233.00

Yes |
29 Apr 2024 '
$23,424.00 :

29 Apr 2024

B - Carabove 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$84,504,00

$46,852.00

$70,276.00



10/23/2018 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

R R Toyota Camry 2.5A $76,800 $10,490 fyr 25-Aug-2014 2,494 cc 91,000 km Luxury

Enjoy Exclusive Interest Rate OF 1,98%! Fully Serviced By Borneo Motors, 1 Owner, Silver Paintwork With Beige Leather Interior, Immaculate
Condition Throughout. No Repairs Needed. Flagship Toyota Mode...

Auto Zoom Enterprise Pte Ltd
Tags: 2014 Toyota Camry, 2014 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, tayota camry, Tovota, Camry, camry, Used
Toyota

Posted: 2

-0ct-2018

Toyota Camry 2.5A $75,800 $10,860 /yr 07-May-2014 2,494 cc 63,550 km Luxury

1 Careful Owner, Good Condition, Powerful, Reliable And Comfortable Sedan, Pristine Condition. Extremely Neat And Well Kept Interior. Call Naw For
Viewing.

¢ 2014 Toyota Camry, 2014 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camsy, Toyota, Camry, camry, Use

Posted: 19-0ct-2018

Toyota Camry 2.5A $87,800 $11,690 fyr 24-Dec-2014 2,494 cc 94,200 km Luxury

1 Owner Only! Road Tax Until Dec2018, Selling Cheaper Than 2.0A! Lowest Depreciation In The Market. Extremely Popular Japanese Luxury Sedan!
Enjoy Power With Good Fuel Economy Coming From It's 2.5L V..,

Tags: 2014 Toyota Camry, 2014 tuyota carry
Toyota

Posted. 15-0ct-2018

That's a fine looking car interior

Customise your ride, Replace your leather seats, door panels, steering wheels and more with quality trims of your choice, List of the best workshops
available. Each with merchant information, ranking and reviews to help you make the best decision,

Find out more!

Toyota Camry 2.5A 576,800 $10,570 fyr 06-Aug-2014 2,494 cc 78,089 km Luxury

1 Careful Owner Luxurious Executive Car, Fully Maintain And Service At Borneo Motars, Under Agent Warranty Comfortable And Spacious Interior,
Luxury Sedan With Low Depreciation. Feel Free To Call For

Tags: 2014 Toyola Camry, 2014 tovota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toynta, Camry, camry, Used

Posted: 05-0ct-2018
Toyota

Toyota Camry 2.5A = N.A 05-Jun-2014 2,494 cc - Luxury

Low Mileage 51500 1 Owner, Shelter Parking, Well Kept, Excellent Condition, Accident Free, Na Touch Up As No Intention To Sell Until Yesterday,
Fully Serviced And Maintained By Borneo Motors, Agent Wa...

‘ota Camry, 2014 toyota camry, Tovata Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, LCamry, camry, Used

~in 18050 2014
Vic

Posted: 25-5 ST
royoia

Toyota Camry 2,54 $74,B00 $10,110 fyr 03-Sep-2014 2,494 cc 98,300 km Luxury

Flawless Luxury Japanese Comfortable Sedan.Cne Owner Only. Beautiful Mint Condition Interior With Smooth Running Gearbox, No Repairs Needed.
Luxury Toyota Sedan With Low Depreciation! Please Call For

Wheeler Dealers 2018 Pte Ltd

Taus: 2014 Toycia Camry, 2014 loyota camry, Tovota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used

Posted: 22-5ep-2018 Toyota
Toyot

Toyota Camry 2,54 = N.A 28-Aug-2014 2,494 cc = Luxury

1 Owner Luxurious Executive White Camry, Fully Serviced And Maintained By Borneo Mators, Agent Warranty Till 08/2019, 100% Accident Free With
No Repairs Needed, STA Evaluation Can Be Arrange For Peace..,

Starise Automobile

Tags: 2014 Toyota Camry, 2014 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used
Toyota

Posted: 14-Sep-2018

Toyata Camry 2.0A = N.A 12-Aug-2014 1,998 cc - Luxury

Tags: 2014 Toyota Camry, 2014 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, {amey, camry, Used
Toyota

Postod: 10-

Toyota Camry 2.5A = N.A 03-Sep-2014 2,494 cc ] Luxury

Full Agent Service And Maintain. One Owner. Car Like New. Nice Plate 1882, Buy With A Peace Of Mind. Kindly Contact Our Friendly Sale Personnel
For Viewing And Test Drive Today!

Tags: 2014 Toyota Camry, 2014 toyota camry, Toyata Camry, tavata camiry, Tayota, Camry, camry, Useg
Tayota

Posted: (6-Sep-2018
Toyota Camry 2.5A - N.A 10-Mar-2014 2,494 cc - Luxury

1 Careful Owner,under Agent Warranty,Very Low Mileage At Only 12700 Km Yearly, Superb Condition, Qriginal Paint, Comfortable And Spacious
Interior. Luxury Sedan With Low Depreciation, Fee| Free To Cal...

Tovola & ) TR S 3%
a Ty foyota Camry, toyata came , 1ayota, Lamry, camry, Used
Posted: 01-5ep-2018 3 ¥ A TOYOR, LRIy, L

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1]

[T A |

| Y Toyota Camry 2.5A To compare cars, To compare cars, Ta compare cars, |
sefect from the select from the select from the !

|
07-May-2014 | search results, search results. search results,

https:l/www.sgcarmartcom/used_carsflisting.php?MMO=Camry&RPG=EO&VEH=O&RGD:2014&MOD=Toyota
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